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Kate Cockburn

From: atiq 
Sent: August 16, 2020 7:27 PM
To: Town Clerk
Subject: Fwd: 11673092 Canada Inc., File No. Z.1411.26 and 24T-20008.1411, Ward 6
Attachments: NCA_Z.1411.26_24T-20008_July-20-20.pdf

SECURITY CAUTION͗ TŚŝƐ ĞŵĂŝů ŽƌŝŐŝŶĂƚĞĚ ĨƌŽŵ ŽƵƚƐŝĚĞ ŽĨ TŚĞ TŽǁŶ ŽĨ OĂŬǀŝůůĞ͘ DŽ ŶŽƚ ĐůŝĐŬ ůŝŶŬƐ Žƌ ŽƉĞŶ 
ĂƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚƐ ƵŶůĞƐƐ ǇŽƵ ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝǌĞ ƚŚĞ ƐĞŶĚĞƌ ĂŶĚ ŬŶŽǁ ƚŚĞ ĐŽŶƚĞŶƚ ŝƐ ƐĂĨĞ͘  
 
Dear Town Clerk,  
 
I Atiq , owner and resident of  Ravineview Way requests to register my opposition and concerns on 
the proposed amendment to the by law on the following grounds. 
 
1. The Triangular lot of land adjacent to my backyard fronting on the Woodridge way was donated to the City 
by its previous owner and I approached the city to purchase it in the past to add green space to my backyard 
however the Oakville City Parks division refused my application and informed me that this triangular plot of 
land has now been designated a "Woodridge Parklet" and the city does not sell its parks. I would like to now 
understand if the city is considering to sell this Parklet and if so on what ground and why my application was 
turned down. 
 
2. The proposed 3 lots fronting on Woodridge Way do not meet the Frontage of adjacent lots specially my lot 

 has frontage on Woodridge way of 125 Feet whereas the combined frontage of the proposed 3 lots is less 
than 100 feet. 
 
3. The NW most proposed lot fronting on Woodridge way, adjacent to my backyard will seriously disturb the 
privacy and tranquility of our home. 
 
4. The existing proposed lot is a Single family dwelling and ideally a single large home to be developed to 
maintain the peace and existing green nature of the neighbourhood, this single large home will mirror the 
existing set up as the lot opposite to the proposed lot on the 8th Line is an identical large lot single house. 
 
5. The proposed 6 lots on the available land is not aligned with the neighbouring homes frontage and layout and 
if approved will be a serious deviation from the existing Oakville city bylaws and is not in line with city 
aspiration of the "most livable city". 
 
6. If the city is planning to sell the triangular patch of land "Woodridge Parklet" then I would like to register my 
claim as a first interested party and request the city to consider my interest in the land which was declined 
earlier and allow me the opportunity to buy it. 
 
7. The proposal in its present form is having a negative effect on the residents on Ravineview way and 
Woodridge way and many families are considering moving elsewhere as this unforeseen development will 
negatively affect our quality of lives and value of our properties. 
 
8. If the proposed lot cannot be maintained and developed as a single dwelling than given the odd shape, small 
frontage on woodridge way no more than 3 lots to be allowed 2 fronting on 8th Line and 1 fronting on 
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Woodridge Way, a minimum set back of 5 meter from the existing backyard fence to be put as a condition to 
allow some privacy and reduce disturbance to the families living adjacent to the proposed property. 
 
I thank you and the city in anticipation. 
 
Kind Regards  
 
Capt. Atiq

 Ravineview Way 
Oakville. 

 
 
Notice of Complete Application 
Proposed Zoning By-law Amendment and 
Proposed Plan of Subdivision 
2352 Eighth Line 
11673092 Canada Inc. 
Z.1411.26 and 24T-20008.1411, Ward 6 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Franca Piazza <franca.piazza@oakville.ca> 
Date: Mon, Jul 20, 2020 at 6:50 AM 
Subject: 11673092 Canada Inc., File No. Z.1411.26 and 24T-20008.1411, Ward 6 
To:  
Cc: Kate Cockburn <kate.cockburn@oakville.ca> 
 

Attached is the notice of complete application served in accordance with the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. 
P.13, as amended. 

If you prefer that we use an alternative email address for service, please contact Franca Piazza, Legislative 
Coordinator at 905-845-6601 ext. 5986 or at franca.piazza@oakville.ca  

 
Franca Piazza 
Legislative Coordinator 
Planning Services 
Town of Oakville | 905-845-6601, ext.5986 | f: 905-338-4230 | www.oakville.ca  

Complete our Community Development customer service survey 
 
Canada's Best Place to Live (MoneySense 2018) 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
http://www.oakville.ca/privacy.html 
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Kate Cockburn

From: Amarjit . 
Sent: September 1, 2020 5:02 PM
To: Kate Cockburn
Subject: 11673092 Canada Inc., File No. Z.1411.26 and 24T-20008.1411, Ward 6

SECURITY CAUTION͗ TŚŝƐ ĞŵĂŝů ŽƌŝŐŝŶĂƚĞĚ ĨƌŽŵ ŽƵƚƐŝĚĞ ŽĨ TŚĞ TŽǁŶ ŽĨ OĂŬǀŝůůĞ͘ DŽ ŶŽƚ ĐůŝĐŬ ůŝŶŬƐ Žƌ ŽƉĞŶ 
ĂƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚƐ ƵŶůĞƐƐ ǇŽƵ ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝǌĞ ƚŚĞ ƐĞŶĚĞƌ ĂŶĚ ŬŶŽǁ ƚŚĞ ĐŽŶƚĞŶƚ ŝƐ ƐĂĨĞ͘  
Hello Ms. Cockburn, 
 
I am the homeowner residing at address: 

 Ravineview Way, Oakville, Ontario, . 
 
I was made aware that you are the town planner overseeing the project indicated in the 
subject line of this email. Alongside our neighbours on Ravineview Way and Woodridge 
Way, my family is fully opposed to the bylaw amendment for the following reasons: 
 

 Our family has been residing at this address for over 20 years. Our decision to 
remain here for as long as we have has been largely due to the backyard privacy 
afforded to us by the configuration of the lots around us. The 6 proposed houses 
back DIRECTLY onto our backyard, eliminating all of the privacy we have right 
now and also significantly lowering our property value. 

 The existing homes around the proposed new dwellings will drop in value. The 
new homes will be disrupting the aesthetic continuity of existing houses (in terms 
of style, size, etc.), as well as the privacy and quietness that the latter values 
immensely. 

 The Woodridge Parklet and the greenery it houses should be prioritized above all 
else. We believed that the Town of Oakville prided itself in caring for the 
environment through the preservation of spaces like these. It's not right for the 
Town to sell a space that is flourishing with flora and fauna - ergo an important 
part of the neighbourhood level ecosystem - in exchange a poorly-planned 6 
house subdivision. 

 Our neighbour at  Ravineview Way had previously requested to purchase the 
triangular land on Woodridge Way. His request was rejected on the basis that the 
Town of Oakville does not sell park land. When plans around developing this space 
were first brought to our attention, my neighbours and I were deeply surprised. 
Why is the development of park land now permissible? 

 The proposed amendment has generated much stress for our family, particularly 
in regards to the significant drop in property value we will experience should this 
application be approved. The Town's cash grab comes at the expense of long-time 
residents of this area, who will experience several losses and burdens as a result 
of this amendment. 
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We would like to know that our concerns are being factored into the Town's decision-
making process and that the voices of affected residents are heard and acknowledged. 
We look forward to hearing from you soon. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Amarjit 
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Kate Cockburn

From: R
Sent: August 31, 2020 11:50 AM
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
AƚƚŶ͗ KĂƚĞ CŽĐŬďƵƌŶ 
 

 WŽŽĚƌŝĚŐĞ WĂǇ 
OĂŬǀŝůůĞ͕ ON 
 
HĞůůŽ KĂƚĞ͗ 
 
I ŚĂǀĞ ďĞĞŶ ŐŝǀĞŶ ƚŽ ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚ ƚŚĂƚ ǇŽƵ ĂƌĞ ƚŚĞ ƉůĂŶŶĞƌ ŽŶ ƚŚĞ ĂďŽǀĞ ŵĞŶƚŝŽŶĞĚ ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ͘ WĞ ŚĂǀĞ ďĞĞŶ 
ŝŶ ƚŚŝƐ ŚŽƵƐĞ ĨŽƌ Ϯϭ ǇĞĂƌƐ ĂŶĚ ĂƌĞ ƌĞƚŝƌĞĚ͘ WĞ ĞŶũŽǇ ƚŚĞ ƋƵŝĞƚŶĞƐƐ ŽĨ ƚŚĞ ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌŚŽŽĚ͕ ĞƐƉĞĐŝĂůůǇ ĂƐ ƚŚĞ 
WŽŽĚƌŝĚŐĞ PĂƌŬůĞƚ ŝƐ ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ ĂĐƌŽƐƐ ĨƌŽŵ ƵƐ͘ WĞ ĂƌĞ ǀĞƌǇ ƵƉƐĞƚ ƚŽ ůĞĂƌŶ ĂďŽƵƚ ƚŚĞ ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ ƚŽ ďƵŝůĚ ƚŚƌĞĞ 
ŚŽƵƐĞƐ ŽŶ ƚŚŝƐ ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ͕ ĂƐ ƚŚĞƐĞ ǁŝůů ŶŽƚ ŵĂƚĐŚ ƚŚĞ ƐŝǌĞ ŽĨ ƚŚĞ ĂĚũĂĐĞŶƚ ŚŽƵƐĞƐ ŝŶ ƚŚĞ ĂƌĞĂ͘ AůƐŽ͕ ƚŚĞ ŶĂƚƵƌĂů 
ďĞĂƵƚǇ ǁŝůů ďĞ ĚĞƐƚƌŽǇĞĚ ďǇ ĐƵƚƚŝŶŐ ĚŽǁŶ ƚŚĞ ŵĂƚƵƌĞ ƚƌĞĞƐ ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ ŐƌŽǁŝŶŐ ďĞŚŝŶĚ ƚŚĞ ƉĂƌŬůĞƚ͘ Iƚ ǁŝů ĐĂƵƐĞ 
ŽǀĞƌĐƌŽǁĚŝŶŐ ŽŶ ŽƵƌ ƐƚƌĞĞƚ͕ ŵĂŬŝŶŐ ŝƚ ƵŶƐĂĨĞ ĨŽƌ ƚŚĞ ǇŽƵŶŐ ĨĂŵŝůŝĞƐ ǁŚŽ ĨƌĞƋƵĞŶƚůǇ ƵƐĞ ƚŚŝƐ ƉĂƌŬůĞƚ͘ Iƚ ǁŝůů 
ĂůƐŽ ĚƌŽƉ ƚŚĞ ǀĂůƵĞ ŽĨ ƚŚĞ ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚŝĞƐ ŝŶ ƚŚĞ ĂƌĞĂ͘ WĞ ĚŽ ŶŽƚ ŚĂǀĞ ĞŶŽƵŐŚ ƐƚƌĞĞƚ ƉĂƌŬŝŶŐ ĂƐ ŝƚ ŝƐ͕ ĂŶĚ ŚĂǀŝŶŐ 
ƚŚƌĞĞ ŵŽƌĞ ŚŽƵƐĞƐ ǁŝůů ŽŶůǇ ĂĚĚ ƚŽ ƚŚĞ ƉƌŽďůĞŵ͘ AŶǇ ĚĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ ƐŚŽƵůĚ ďĞ ŝŶ ŬĞĞƉŝŶŐ ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞ ƌĞƐƚ ŽĨ ƚŚĞ 
ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌŚŽŽĚ͕ ĂŶĚ ƚŚƌĞĞ ŚŽƵƐĞƐ ŽŶ WŽŽĚƌŝĚŐĞ WĂǇ ĚĞĨŝŶŝƚĞůǇ ĚŽ ŶŽƚ Ĩŝƚ ƚŚĞƐĞ ĐŽŶĚŝƚŝŽŶƐ͘ 
 
YŽƵƌƐ ƚƌƵůǇ͕ 
 
RĂǀŝ ĂŶĚ RĂŶŝ 
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Kate Cockburn

From: Manny 
Sent: August 26, 2020 11:45 AM
To: Town Clerk
Cc: Ruby Brar
Subject: 11673092 Canada Inc., File No. Z.1411.26 and 24T-20008.1411 -  Ward 6

SECURITY CAUTION͗ TŚŝƐ ĞŵĂŝů ŽƌŝŐŝŶĂƚĞĚ ĨƌŽŵ ŽƵƚƐŝĚĞ ŽĨ TŚĞ TŽǁŶ ŽĨ OĂŬǀŝůůĞ͘ DŽ ŶŽƚ ĐůŝĐŬ ůŝŶŬƐ Žƌ ŽƉĞŶ 
ĂƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚƐ ƵŶůĞƐƐ ǇŽƵ ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝǌĞ ƚŚĞ ƐĞŶĚĞƌ ĂŶĚ ŬŶŽǁ ƚŚĞ ĐŽŶƚĞŶƚ ŝƐ ƐĂĨĞ͘  
GŽŽĚ DĂǇ TŽǁŶ CůĞƌŬ͕ 
 
I͛ŵ ƐĞŶĚŝŶŐ ƚŚŝƐ ĞŵĂŝů ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ ǌŽŶŝŶŐ ďǇůĂǁ ĂŵĞŶĚŵĞŶƚ ĂŶĚ ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ ƉůĂŶ ƐƵďĚŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ͘ 
I͛ŵ ƚŚĞ ŽǁŶĞƌ ŽĨ  RĂǀŝŶĞǀŝĞǁ WĂǇ͕ ŽƵƌ ďĂĐŬǇĂƌĚ ďĂĐŬƐ ŽŶ ƚŽ ƚŚĞ ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ ƐƵďĚŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ͘ 
 
FŽƌ ƚŚĞ ƌĞĐŽƌĚ͕ ŵǇ ĨĂŵŝůǇ ŝƐ ϭϬϬй ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ ƚŚŝƐ ďǇůĂǁ ĂŵĞŶĚŵĞŶƚ ĨŽƌ ƚŚĞ ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ ƌĞĂƐŽŶƐ͗ 
 

 WĞ ŚĂĚ ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞĚ ƚŚŝƐ ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ ĐůŽƐĞ ƚŽ ϳ ǇĞĂƌƐ ĂŐŽ͕ ŽŶ ƚŚĞ ďĂƐŝƐ ƚŚĂƚ ƚŚĞ ͞ƚƌŝĂŶŐƵůĂƌ͟ ƉůŽƚ ŽĨ ůĂŶĚ ďĞŚŝŶĚ ŵǇ 
ŚŽƵƐĞ ǁĂƐ ĚĞƐŝŐŶĂƚĞĚ ĂƐ Ă ƚŽǁŶ PĂƌŬ ; WŽŽĚďƌŝĚŐĞ PĂƌŬůĞƚͿ͘ OƵƌ ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚŝŶŐ ǁĂƐ ƚŚĂƚ ƚŚĞƐĞ ƉĂƌŬƐ ĚŽ ŶŽƚ ŐŽ 
ƵƉ ĨŽƌ ƐĂůĞ ďǇ ƚŚĞ ĐŝƚǇ͘  
 

 OƵƌ ĚĞƐŝƌĞ ƚŽ ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞ ŽƵƌ ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ ŚŽƵƐĞ ĂŶĚ ƚŚĞ ƉƌĞŵŝƵŵ ǁĞ ƉĂŝĚ ĨŽƌ ƚŚĞ ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ ǁĂƐ ƐŽůĞůǇ ďĂƐĞĚ ŽŶ ƚŚĞ 
ĨĂĐƚ ǁĞ ŚĂĚ Ă ƉƌŝǀĂƚĞ ďĂĐŬǇĂƌĚ͘ WŝƚŚ ƚŚŝƐ ŶĞǁ ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ ƚŽ ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚ ϲ ĚǁĞůůŝŶŐƐ ŝŶ Ă ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ ĨƌŽŶƚĂŐĞ ƐƉĂĐĞ͕ 
ƚŚĂƚ ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ ďĂĐŬƐ ŽŶ ƚŽ ŽƵƌ ďĂĐŬǇĂƌĚ ŶŽƚ ŽŶůǇ ůŽǁĞƌƐ ŽƵƌ ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ ǀĂůƵĞ ďƵƚ ƌĞŵŽǀĞƐ ĂŶǇ ƉƌŝǀĂĐǇ ǁĞ ŚĂǀĞ͘ 
 

 TŚĞ VĂůƵĞ ĂŶĚ ůŽŽŬ ŽĨ ƚŚĞ ĂĚũĂĐĞŶƚ ŚŽƵƐĞƐ ǁŝůů ĂůƐŽ ĚƌŽƉ ŝŶ ǀĂůƵĞ͘ 
 

 AĚĚŝŶŐ ϲ ĚǁĞůůŝŶŐƐ ŝŶ Ă ǀĞƌǇ ůŝŵŝƚĞĚ ƐƉĂĐĞ ĂůƐŽ ĚŝƐƚƵƌďƐ ƚŚĞ ŽǀĞƌĂůů ĂĞƐƚŚĞƚŝĐƐ ƚŽ ƚŚĞ ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƌŚŽŽĚ ŝŶƚĞƌŵƐ ŽĨ 
ƚŚĞ ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ ƐƚǇůĞͬƐŝǌĞ ŽĨ ŚŽƵƐĞƐ ǀƐ ƚŚĞ ŶĞǁůǇ ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ ƐŵĂůůĞƌ ƚŽǁŶŚŽƵƐĞ ĨĞĞů͘ 

 
 RĞŵŽǀŝŶŐ ŐƌĞĞŶ ƐƉĂĐĞ ĂŶĚ ĂŶ ŽůĚ ƚƌĞĞ;ƐͿ ĨƌŽŵ ƚŚŝƐ ĂƌĞĂ ŝƐ ŚŽƌƌŝďůĞ ĨŽƌ ƚŚĞ ĞŶǀŝƌŽŶŵĞŶƚ͕ ŝŶ ĞǆĐŚĂŶŐĞ ƚŽ ĨŽƌ ƚŚĞ 

TŽǁŶ ƚŽ ƉƌŽĨŝƚ͘ I ǁĂƐ ƵŶĚĞƌ ƚŚĞ ŝŵƉƌĞƐƐŝŽŶ ƚŚĞ TŽǁŶ ŽĨ OĂŬǀŝůůĞ ǀĂůƵĞĚ ŐƌĞĞŶ ƐƉĂĐĞ ĂŶĚ ǁŽƵůĚŶ͛ƚ ƐĞůů ŽƵƚ ƚŽ Ă 
ŚŽƌƌŝďůǇ ƉůĂŶŶĞĚ ϲ ĚǁĞůůŝŶŐ ƐƵďĚŝǀŝƐŝŽŶ 
 

 I ĚŽ ĨĞĞů ƚŚĞƌĞ ŝƐ ƐŽŵĞ ŵĂũŽƌ ŚǇƉŽĐƌŝƐǇ ŝĨ ƚŚĞ TŽǁŶ ŐƌĂŶƚƐ ƚŚŝƐ ĂŵĞŶĚŵĞŶƚ͕ ĞƐƉĞĐŝĂůůǇ ǁŚĞŶ ŵǇ ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƌ Ăƚ ϱϬϮ 
RĂǀŝŶĞǀŝĞǁ ǁĂǇ ŚĂĚ ƌĞƋƵĞƐƚĞĚ ƚŽ ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞ ƚŚŝƐ ͞TƌŝĂŶŐƵůĂƌ͟ ůĂŶĚ ŽŶ WŽŽĚďƌŝĚŐĞ WĂǇ ŝŶ ƚŚĞ ƉĂƐƚ ĂŶĚ ǁĂƐ 
ƌĞũĞĐƚĞĚ ďĂƐĞĚ ŽŶ ƚŚĞ ĨĂĐƚ ƚŚĞ TŽǁŶ ŽĨ OĂŬǀŝůůĞ ĚŽĞƐ ŶŽƚ ƐĞůů PĂƌŬ ůĂŶĚ͘  
 

 TŚŝƐ ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ ĂŵĞŶĚŵĞŶƚ ŚĂƐ ĐĂƵƐĞĚ ƐŽŵĞ ƐĞƌŝŽƵƐ ƐƚƌĞƐƐ ĨŽƌ ŵǇ ǇŽƵŶŐ ĨĂŵŝůǇ͕ ǁĞ ĐĂŶ͛ƚ ĂĨĨŽƌĚ ƚŽ ŚĂǀĞ Ă ĚƌŽƉ 
ŝŶ ŽƵƌ ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ ǀĂůƵĞ ďĞĐĂƵƐĞ ƚŚĞ TŽǁŶ ǁĂŶƚƐ Ă ƋƵŝĐŬ ĐĂƐŚ ŐƌĂď ǁŝƚŚŽƵƚ ĂŶǇ ĐŽŵƉĞŶƐĂƚŝŽŶ ĨŽƌ ƚŚĞ ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚƐ 
ĂƌŽƵŶĚ ƚŚĞ ĂƌĞĂ͘ TŚŝƐ ŝƐ ƵŶĂĐĐĞƉƚĂďůĞ͊ 
 

I ůŽŽŬ ĨŽƌǁĂƌĚ ƚŽ ǇŽƵƌ ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ ĂŶĚ ŶĞǆƚ ƐƚĞƉƐ ĨŽƌ ŵĞ ƚŽ ďĞ ŝŶǀŽůǀĞĚ ŝŶ ƚŚŝƐ ŵĂƚƚĞƌ͘ 
 
SŝŶĐĞƌĞůǇ͕ 
 
MĂŶŶǇ 



2
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Kate Cockburn

From: Oneeb
Sent: September 17, 2020 9:40 PM
To: Town Clerk
Subject: 11673092 Canada Inc., File No. Z.1411.26 and 24T-20008.1411, Ward 6

SECURITY CAUTION͗ TŚŝƐ ĞŵĂŝů ŽƌŝŐŝŶĂƚĞĚ ĨƌŽŵ ŽƵƚƐŝĚĞ ŽĨ TŚĞ TŽǁŶ ŽĨ OĂŬǀŝůůĞ͘ DŽ ŶŽƚ ĐůŝĐŬ ůŝŶŬƐ Žƌ ŽƉĞŶ ĂƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚƐ 
ƵŶůĞƐƐ ǇŽƵ ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝǌĞ ƚŚĞ ƐĞŶĚĞƌ ĂŶĚ ŬŶŽǁ ƚŚĞ ĐŽŶƚĞŶƚ ŝƐ ƐĂĨĞ͘ 
 
 
HĞůůŽ KĂƚĞ͕ 
 
I Ăŵ Ă ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚ ŽĨ  WŽŽĚƌŝĚŐĞ WĂǇ ĂŶĚ ŚĂǀĞ ďĞĞŶ ŝŶĨŽƌŵĞĚ ƚŚĂƚ ǇŽƵ ĂƌĞ ƚŚĞ ƉůĂŶŶĞƌ ŽŶ ƚŚĞ ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂů ĨŽƌ 
ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ ŽŶ ŽƵƌ ƐƚƌĞĞƚ͘ WĞ ŚĂǀĞ ďĞĞŶ ůŝǀŝŶŐ ŝŶ ƚŚŝƐ ŚŽƵƐĞ ĨŽƌ ϲ ǇĞĂƌƐ ĂŶĚ ƚŚĞ WŽŽĚƌŝĚŐĞ PĂƌŬůĞƚ ŝƐ ĚŝƌĞĐƚůǇ ĂĐƌŽƐƐ 
ĨƌŽŵ ŽƵƌ ŚŽƵƐĞ͘ OƵƌ ĨĂŵŝůǇ͕ ƚŚĂƚ ŝŶĐůƵĚĞƐ ĨŽƵƌ ĐŚŝůĚƌĞŶ ĂŶĚ ƚǁŽ ƐĞŶŝŽƌƐ͕ ĞƐƉĞĐŝĂůůǇ ĞŶũŽǇ ƚŚĞ ƐƉĂĐĞ ƚŚŝƐ PĂƌŬůĞƚ ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ 
ĂƐ ŝƚ ĂůůŽǁƐ ƵƐ ƚŽ ƉĂƐƐ ĂƌŽƵŶĚ Ă ĨŽŽƚďĂůů Žƌ ƉůĂǇ Ă ƐŵĂůů ŐĂŵĞ ŽĨ ƐŽĐĐĞƌ͘ IŶ ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶ͕ ƚŚŝƐ ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂů ǁŝůů ŽǀĞƌĐƌŽǁĚ ŽƵƌ 
ƐƚƌĞĞƚ ĐĂƵƐŝŶŐ ŵŽƌĞ ŶŽŝƐĞ͕ ƉŽůůƵƚŝŽŶ͕ ĂŶĚ ǁŝůů ďĞ Ă ĚĂŶŐĞƌ ƚŽ ŽƵƌ ƐĂĨĞƚǇ͘ SƚƌĞĞƚ ƉĂƌŬŝŶŐ ŝƐ ĂŶŽƚŚĞƌ ŵĂũŽƌ ŝƐƐƵĞ ŽŶ 
WŽŽĚƌŝĚŐĞ WĂǇ ĂŶĚ ƚŚĞ ĂĚĚŝƚŝŽŶ ŽĨ ƚŚƌĞĞ ŚŽƵƐĞƐ ǁŝůů ŽŶůǇ ŵĂŬĞ ƚŚŝƐ ǁŽƌƐĞ͘ LĂƐƚůǇ͕ ƚŚŝƐ ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ ǁŝůů ĚƌŝǀĞ ĚŽǁŶ ƚŚĞ ǀĂůƵĞ 
ŽĨ Ăůů ƚŚĞ ŚŽƵƐĞƐ ŽŶ ŽƵƌ ƐƚƌĞĞƚ ĂƐ ƚŚĞ ŶĞǁ ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚŝĞƐ ĂƌĞ ďŽƵŶĚ ƚŽ ďĞ ŵĂĚĞ ǁŝƚŚ ŶĞǁ ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞƐ ĂŶĚ ƵƉŐƌĂĚĞƐ͘ UůƚŝŵĂƚĞůǇ͕ 
ƚŚŝƐ ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ ƐŚŽƵůĚ ŶŽƚ ƉƌŽĐĞĞĚ ĂƐ ŝƚ ǁŝůů ďĞ ƐŝŐŶŝĨŝĐĂŶƚůǇ ĚĞƚƌŝŵĞŶƚĂů ƚŽ ŽƵƌ ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƵƌŚŽŽĚ͘ OŶ ƚŚĞ ŽƚŚĞƌ ŚĂŶĚ͕ ŝĨ ƚŚŝƐ 
ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ ĚŽĞƐ ƉƌŽĐĞĞĚ͕ ǁĞ ďĞůŝĞǀĞ ƚŚĞ ŚŽŵĞŽǁŶĞƌƐ ŽŶ ƚŚŝƐ ƐƚƌĞĞƚ ƐŚŽƵůĚ ďĞ ƌĞŝŵďƵƌƐĞĚ ĨŽƌ ƚŚĞ ůŽƐƐ ƚŚŝƐ ǁŝůů ĐĂƵƐĞ ƵƐ 
ƉĞƌƐŽŶĂůůǇ ĂƐ ǁĞůů ĂƐ ŽƵƌ ĐŽŵŵƵŶŝƚǇ͘ 
 
TŚĂŶŬ YŽƵ͕ 
 
OŶĞĞď 
 



1

Kate Cockburn

From: Bev  
Sent: September 5, 2020 8:22 AM
To: Town Clerk
Subject: Re:11673092 Canada Inc., File No. Z.1411.26 and 24T-20008.1411, Ward 6

SECURITY CAUTION͗ TŚŝƐ ĞŵĂŝů ŽƌŝŐŝŶĂƚĞĚ ĨƌŽŵ ŽƵƚƐŝĚĞ ŽĨ TŚĞ TŽǁŶ ŽĨ OĂŬǀŝůůĞ͘ DŽ ŶŽƚ ĐůŝĐŬ ůŝŶŬƐ Žƌ ŽƉĞŶ ĂƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚƐ 
ƵŶůĞƐƐ ǇŽƵ ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝǌĞ ƚŚĞ ƐĞŶĚĞƌ ĂŶĚ ŬŶŽǁ ƚŚĞ ĐŽŶƚĞŶƚ ŝƐ ƐĂĨĞ͘ 
 
 
DĞĂƌ TŽǁŶ ĐůĞƌŬ͕ 
 
FŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ ƵƉ ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞ ǌŽŽŵ ŵĞĞƚŝŶŐ ǁŝƚŚ KƵƌƚ FƌĂŶŬůŝŶ ƌĞ ůĂŶĚ ŽǁŶĞĚ ďǇ ϭϭϲϳϯϬϵϮ CĂŶĂĚĂ INC͘ 
 
AƐ Ă ŚŽŵĞ ŽǁŶĞƌ ŽŶ RĂǀŝŶĞǀŝĞǁ WĂǇ͕ ǁĞ ĂƚƚĞŶĚĞĚ ƚŚĞ ĨŝƌƐƚ ǌŽŽŵ ŵĞĞƚŝŶŐ ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ ƉƌŽƉŽƐĂů ŽĨ ƚƌĂŶƐĨŽƌŵŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ 
ůĂŶĚ ϭϭϲϳϯϬϵϮ ŝŶƚŽ ϲ ƚǁŽͲƐƚŽƌĞǇ ƐŝŶŐůĞ ĚĞƚĂĐŚĞĚ ĚǁĞůůŝŶŐƐ͘ 
 
DŽ ǇŽƵ ŚĂǀĞ Ă ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ ĚĂƚĞ ĨŽƌ ƚŚĞ ƐĞĐŽŶĚ ŵĞĞƚŝŶŐ ͍ 
WĞ ŚĂǀĞ Ă ĨĞǁ ĐŽŶĐĞƌŶƐ ǁĞ͛Ě ůŝŬĞ ƚŽ ĂĚĚƌĞƐƐ ƌĞŐĂƌĚŝŶŐ ƚŚĞ ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐƐ͗ 
 
WĞ ǁĞƌĞ ŝŶĨŽƌŵĞĚ ƚŚĂƚ ƚŚĞǇ ǁŽƵůĚ͕ ŝŶ ƐŝǌĞ͕ ďĞ ŝŶ ŬĞĞƉŝŶŐ ǁŝƚŚ ƚŚĞ ƐƵƌƌŽƵŶĚŝŶŐ ŚŽƵƐĞƐ͕ I ǁŽƵůĚ ůŝŬĞ ŵŽƌĞ ŝŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ ŽŶ 
ƚŚĂƚ͕ ĂƐ ƚŚĞ ƐƵƌƌŽƵŶĚŝŶŐ ŚŽƵƐĞƐ ĂƌĞ ƌŽƵŐŚůǇ ϰϱ ĨĞĞƚ ǁŝĚĞ͕ ƚŚĞ ůĂŶĚ ŽŶ ƚŚĞ WŽŽĚďƌŝĚŐĞ ĞŶĚ ŝƐ ϭϬϴ Ĩƚ ĨƌŽŵ ĨĞŶĐĞ ƚŽ ĨĞŶĐĞ 
ŽĨ ƚŚĞ ĂĚũĂĐĞŶƚ ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚŝĞƐ͕ ƐŽ ƉůĞĂƐĞ ƚĞůů ŵĞ ŚŽǁ ƚŚŝƐ ŝƐ ƉŽƐƐŝďůĞ͕I ĂƐƐƵŵĞ ƚŚĂƚ ƚŚĞƌĞ ǁŽƵůĚ ĂůƐŽ ďĞ ƐƉĂĐŝŶŐ ŝŶ ďĞƚǁĞĞŶ͘ 
 
TŚĞ ƚƌŝĂŶŐůĞ ƉŝĞĐĞ ŽĨ ƵŶƵƐĞĚ ůĂŶĚ ǁĂƐ ƉƌĞǀŝŽƵƐůǇ ŶŽƚ ĨŽƌ ƉƵƌĐŚĂƐĞ ĂŶĚ ŶŽǁ Ăůů ŽĨ Ă ƐƵĚĚĞŶ ĨŽƌ ƚŚĞ ƌŝŐŚƚ ƉĞƌƐŽŶ Žƌ ƚŚĞ 
ƌŝŐŚƚ ƉƌŝĐĞ ŝƚ ŝƐ ŶŽǁ ĂǀĂŝůĂďůĞ͕ ǁŚŝĐŚ ďƌŝŶŐƐ ŝŶƚŽ ƋƵĞƐƚŝŽŶ͕ ŚŽǁ ƚŚŝƐ ĐĂŵĞ ƚŽ ďĞ͘ 
 
FŽƌ ĂŶ ĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚĞĚ ĞƐƚĂƚĞ ƚŽ ŚĂǀĞ ĐŽŶƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ ƚƌƵĐŬƐ ƚƌĂǀĞůůŝŶŐ ƚŚƌŽƵŐŚ ŝƐ ĂŶ ƵƉŚĞĂǀĂů ĂŶĚ Ă ƵŶŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇ ƵŶĚĞƌƚĂŬŝŶŐ͘ 
 
WĞ ŽƉƉŽƐĞ ƚŚŝƐ ŝŶĨƌĂƐƚƌƵĐƚƵƌĞ͕ ĂƐ ŝƚ ǁŝůů ĚŝŵŝŶŝƐŚ ƚŚĞ ǀĂůƵĞ ŽĨ ŽƵƌ ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ ĂŶĚ ĐĞƌƚĂŝŶůǇ ǁŽƵůĚ ŶŽƚ ďĞ ŝŶ ŬĞĞƉŝŶŐ ǁŝƚŚ 
ƚŚĞ ƐƵƌƌŽƵŶĚŝŶŐ ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚŝĞƐ͘ 
 
RĞŐĂƌĚƐ 
B ĂŶĚ N
 
 
 
 



1

Kate Cockburn

From: Theresa
Sent: July 28, 2020 8:13 PM
To: Town Clerk
Subject: Reply for your letter re Z.1411.26 and 24T-20008.1411, Ward 6

SECURITY CAUTION͗ TŚŝƐ ĞŵĂŝů ŽƌŝŐŝŶĂƚĞĚ ĨƌŽŵ ŽƵƚƐŝĚĞ ŽĨ TŚĞ TŽǁŶ ŽĨ OĂŬǀŝůůĞ͘ DŽ ŶŽƚ ĐůŝĐŬ ůŝŶŬƐ Žƌ ŽƉĞŶ 
ĂƚƚĂĐŚŵĞŶƚƐ ƵŶůĞƐƐ ǇŽƵ ƌĞĐŽŐŶŝǌĞ ƚŚĞ ƐĞŶĚĞƌ ĂŶĚ ŬŶŽǁ ƚŚĞ ĐŽŶƚĞŶƚ ŝƐ ƐĂĨĞ͘  
Hŝ OĂŬǀŝůůĞ TŽǁŶ HĂůů͕  
 
I Ăŵ ǁƌŝƚŝŶŐ ƚŚŝƐ ĞŵĂŝů ƚŽ ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐĞ ƚŚĞ ůĞƚƚĞƌ ĚĂƚĞĚ Ăƚ ƚŚĞ TŽǁŶ ŽĨ OĂŬǀŝůůĞ JƵůǇ ϮϬ͕ ϮϬϮϬ I ƌĞĐĞŝǀĞĚ ĨŽƌ ďĞůŽǁ 
ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ͗ 
 
ϮϯϱϮ EŝŐŚƚŚ LŝŶĞ 
ϭϭϲϳϯϬϵϮ CĂŶĂĚĂ IŶĐ͘ 
Z͘ϭϰϭϭ͘Ϯϲ ĂŶĚ ϮϰTͲϮϬϬϬϴ͘ϭϰϭϭ͕ WĂƌĚ ϲ 
 
I ŚĂǀĞ ŶŽƚŝĐĞĚ ƚŚĂƚ ƚŚĞ ůĞƚƚĞƌƐ ƐĂƚĞƐ ƚŚĂƚ ƚŚĞƌĞ ǁŝůů ďĞ Ɛŝǆ ŶĞǁ ƌĞƐŝĚĞŶƚŝĂů ůŽƚƐ ĨŽƌ ĚĞƚĂĐŚĞĚ ĚǁĞůůŝŶŐƐ ŝŶ ƚŚĞ 
ĂƌĞĂ͕ ƚŚĂƚ I ƚŚŝŶŬ ŝƚ ŝƐ ƚŽŽ ĐƌŽǁĚĞĚ ĂŶĚ ďƵƐǇ ƚŽ ƚŚĞ ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƌŚŽŽĚ͘ Iƚ ǁŝůů ĚĞĨŝŶŝƚĞůǇ ŝŶĐƌĞĂƐĞ ƚŚĞ ƚƌĂĨĨŝĐ͕ 
ŵŽƌĞ ƉĞŽƉůĞ ŵŽǀŝŶŐ ĂƌŽƵŶĚ͕ ŵŽƌĞ ŶŽŝƐĞƐ ĂŶĚ ŵŽƌĞ ƐĂĨĞƚǇ ĐŽŶĐĞƌŶƐ͕ ŶŽƚ ŵĞŶƚŝŽŶ ŝƚ ŵĂǇ ŶŽƚ ŵĂƚĐŚ ƚŚĞ ƐƚǇůĞ 
ŽĨ ƚŚĞ ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ ŶĞŝŐŚďŽƌŚŽŽĚ͘  
 
TŚĂŶŬƐ ĨŽƌ ǇŽƵƌ ĂƚƚĞŶƚŝŽŶ͘  
 
YŽƵƌ ƐŝŶĐĞƌĞůǇ 
QŝŶ 
 
 
 
 
 


